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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg Mo 198507198R GST Reg. No. 15-9B07198-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref CCB/ICTI18004222/hb3
SPRINGL Sﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁg gING.APDHE 079909 Date:. 09022018 |”||M"”M|" m
Code : CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJL Ba3sy Veh. Inspected SLN 2058C
Policy No. Coverage (5] 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 05/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4 Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 02/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1
#01-81
SINGAPORE 408717
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHCRISED REPAIRS
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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucasleed@sg cntaiping com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 918 AM

To: Shu Pel (LEKAUtD)

Ce: Irene Tay

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SILB336Y (Ol : CT1 - SNM18D01186C02) and
SLM2059C (TP . LKK REF - CCE/CTI18004222/hb3 ) on 03.032018

Attachments: leaSZ_SNM1BD01186C02-5IL8336Y-LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.189 pdf;

MJAS18031075-5JLB336Y pdf

Dear Sirs,
Kindly refer to the above attachment.
Case Handler: Irene Tay

Regards,

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3, Anson Road, #16-88

Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 879989

Co. Reg. No. 2082083B4E

DID: 5389 6181

Fax: 6224 T17%

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: lucas.leefisg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Fram: Shu Pel (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupe|@lkkauto.com)|

Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Irene Tay, Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving SJLB336Y (Ol : CT1 - TBA) and SLN205SC (TP - LKK REF -
CC6/CTILB004222/hb3 ) on 03.03.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear lrene,

We refer to the above matter.

I'his is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Modern Automaotive Pte Ltd,

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP's GIA report



Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

Thank youw

Besr Regards

Shu Pud | Akriin

LK Auto Consultonty Pte Lid

Frope: 6366-0055 | email; shupriidikaurg.com | fax; 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Utn Industrsal Park, Ul Avenue 1, 802-25 | S[408333)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htpJ/fwww.svimanteccloud.com
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Our Referance: SNM18D01186/C02/9
Date : 08 MARCH 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

LONG LIMO
51 KEW HEIGHTS

SINGAPORE 465982

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JL8336Y AND SLN2059C ON 03 MARCH 2018
ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUASAVE 1 BEFORE EXIT KALLANG BAHRU

We refer to the abovementioned accident,

Please be advised that the third party vehicle. SLN2059C . is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the sald claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident,

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.
Yours truly,
Claims Department
(This is a computer generated letter and no signalure is required.)
CC LKK Auto Consuliants Pta Lid
At vIC
Rel CCB/CTI18004222/HB3

Contact No 68412088
via Email VICELKKAUTO . COM

CC - Agent - [ANDSTSA) - OH GIM KONG

FO1/LKKDS-2013



| 5 74 L

- -
Bl A B P Lig

S1 LI AVE 1, 80025 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 6156.356] FAX : (D655 2564313

Our Ref: CC6/CTI18004222/Ahb3
8" May 2018

LONG LIMO
51 Kew Heights,
Singapore 465982.

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 8336Y, SGR 6087H AND SLN
2059C ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS AVENUE 1 BEFORE EXIT KALLANG
BAHRU ON 03.03.2018.

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accidemt wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement. please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully.

[l -
Poh'Kin, Chong
Case Handler
DID: 6841 2132
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: vicalpehi@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 9:20 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI; Irene Tay

Ce: Admin A

Subject: Accident between SLN 2059C (TP - CC6/CTI18004222/hb3 ) & SIL B336Y (O CT1 -

SNM18D01186C02 ) on 03/03/2018

Your Ref: CTI - SNM18D01186C02

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that the Third party workshop informed us that the Third party did not send vehicle in for repair till
date.

in view of the above, we will submit our WP report.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




Khanchna (LKK Autnz

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 9:33 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Request for status

Dear Khanchna

here is no repair for this vehicle.

Rewards,

Crrpee Chin

Modemn Automotive Pre Lid
1k 3023-A, Ubi Road | #01-6)
Smgapore 408717

I'él: 6748 4422
Fan: 6747 6720

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchnai@ lkkauto.com|
Sent: Monday. December 16. 2019 2:43 PM

To: Chin <chin@modermautomotive.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: Request for status

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir'Madam,

We would like to know whether vour client is still pursuing the claim or not for the claim below:
1. SLN 2059C / SJL 8336Y (CTh- DOA: 03/03/2018

Please confirm.
Thank you.

“hindly note that this pegotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferved from
this negotintion of terma/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either purty thar will marerially affect/influence on the issues of
linbility/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Hest Regards,

Khanchnal Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchnaw Ikkauwto.com/Fax: 6741-4108

l



Blk 31, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



" Khanchna (LKK Auto)

e e e ————— — e ——————————e———————

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Manday, 16 December 2019 2:43 PM
To: Chin

Cc Admin A

Subject: Request for status

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir'Madam.

We would like to know whether your client is still pursuing the claim or not for the claim below:
1. SLN 2059C/SIL8336Y (CTI}- DOA: 03/03/2018

Please confirm.
Thank vow

“kindly note that this negotintion between parties on this matter bs purely on a withoul prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving

the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from
this negotistion of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produoced by elther party that will materially affect/infuence on the issues of
lability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotintion termssettlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchnal Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchng @ lkkauto.com Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)



Fy L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

—fr——— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

I
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 198507188R GST Reg. No. 15-8607188-R

st to | ‘-;:_I:I. Internationala Das s En Automablic

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref - CCBICTIB004222/AKa3q2
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 | s Ill
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 RIS SO H"I"I'III

Code: CTI

Insured Veh. SJL 8338Y Veh. Inspected SLN 2058C
Policy No. DMHCSN1740231700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D01186/C02/9 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From Assign Date D8/03/2018

[Make & Model FORTE K3 Te.e 1591

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017

Chassis No.  KNAFJ411MHS714315 Colour GREY

Odometer 25114 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
_ General GOOD
] Size Make Balance

RIH Front Tyre |195/65 R15 NEXEN 8 mm

L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 NEXEN & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R15 NEXEN 8 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 NEXEN & mm

» . 3
[ ription of Dam:

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
|DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date 03/032018

Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1
#01-81
SINGAPORE 408717

il Tl RS

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




' V U LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg No. 19-9607196-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 2059C

1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 688.00
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$55.00 NOT NECESSARY 110.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 289.00 -
1,117.00 -
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 300.00 200.00
BUMPER .
SPRAY PAINTING. 300.00 200.00
WIRING. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSCOR 100.00 50.00
B00.00 450.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,917.00 450.00

i 1|... | EN |||.J:|T: ST

Repnrt Ref Nn CCG.I"C'I'HB&MZZEMREEQZ

%2‘
ADRIAN LING WA PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report ks made sobely ior the use snd bensfil of the Clisni nemed on the from page of ihis Report.




